Jenna Rollins

From: Chris Kozlowski

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:44 AM

To: Jenna Rollins

Subject: Fw: Email #1 - Pgs 1 - 5 - Sharyland WSC - COA #23-809
Attachments: Pgs 1-5--0618.pdf

From: email fryerandhansen.com

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 2:04 PM _ !: - [
To: Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov> R ﬂmcdm gVE D
Subject: Email #1 - Pgs 1 - 5 - Sharyland WSC - COA #23-809 JUN 23 2025

) Water Availability Divisi
Good afternoon, Chris - llability Divisior:

As with the prior water rights application package sent to you, attached is the first of multiple emails which we
are sending you to forward the revised application for Sharyland Water Supply Corporation which reflects my
understanding of the revisions requested during the 3rd pre-app. meeting held on 12/17/24, and attended by
Richard Fryer of this office. The TCEQ fees ($412.50) were included with the letter forwarding the hard copy
draft application to TCEQ on Nov. 27, 2024.

Due to the file size restrictions, the application is being sent in small sections in 16 emails.

Once you have received all 16 emails, please let me know. Once you have received the full application our
office should be current with its submissions to TCEQ of all pending water rights applications for which pre-
application meetings have been held.

To generally summarize the revisions to the current application:

1. the Worksheets 1.1 (x 3) have been updated to reflect "Rio Grande Basin" as the basin of origin, and
"Nueces Rio Grande Coastal Basin, Hidalgo County, Texas" as the place of use;

2. the Summary of Request now includes a request to update the diverter location for United Irrigation
District;

3) the diverter location maps have been replaced with maps not having latitude and longitude gridlines;

4) the date of pre-application meeting date has been revied to reflect Dec. 17, 2024;

5) the Water Conservation Plan and Drought Contingency Plan of September 2024 have been replaced with
those adopted during October 2024, and a Resolution and Minutes are included showing Sharyland WSC's

approval and acceptance for both, along with a copy of Sharyland WSC's communications with the Region M
Water Planning Group regarding same.


Jenna Rollins
Stamp


If TCEQ requires any further information or edits to this application, please let us know. Otherwise, please
continue to process the application for further/final approval by the Executive Director.

Thank you for your assistance and patience in working with us to finalize this matter.

Luann Ochoa, Paralegal

Fryer & Hansen, PLLC
1352 West Pecan Boulevard
McAllen, Texas 78501
Telephone: (956) 686-6606
Fax: (956) 686-6606

This electronic mail message may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or the attorney work product
rule, or otherwise may be confidential. Any dissemination, copying or use of this electronic mail message by
anyone other than the designated and intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this electronic

mail message in error please delete it from your system immediately and call the sender at (956) 686-6606.



1. Summary of Request;

2. Administrative Checklist 10214B;

3. Copy of Certificate of Good Standing
4. Technical Information Report 10214C;

5. Copy of WSC's Drought Contingency Plan
(w/copy of Drought Contingency Projections);

6. Copy of Water Conservation Plan
(w/copy of utility profile); and

7.  Resolution authorizing signer's signature

8. Publlec Involvement Plan

RECEIVED
JUN 23 2025

Water Availability Divisior.






SUMMARY OF REQUEST

Pursuant to the Texas Water Code and the Commission’s Rules and Regulations,
Sharyland Water Supply Corporation, a water supply corporation of Hidalgo County, Texas
(hereinafter “SWSC” or “Applicant”), hereby requests that the Commission sever the
following described water rights from the current certificates of adjudication (“COA”); and
change the purpose of use, the place of use, and the point(s) of diversion to the purpose of
use, the place of use, and point(s) of diversion reflected in SWSC’s COA No. 23-809, such

water rights are collectively referred to hereinafter as the ”Water Rights”:

From COA 23-755:

1. Applicant acquired 191.8932 acre-feet of Class “B” irrigation water rights from
Certificate of Adjudication No. 23-755 by one (1) Conveyance of Water Rights. TCEQ has
approved the Change of Ownership.

2. The existing purpose of the Water Rights is for agricultural purposes. Applicant
will utilize the allocated water under the Water Rights for municipal purposes and, therefore
a change in purpose of use is required.

3. A. The existing pace of use of said Water Rights of Applicantis in Starr

County, Texas.

B. The proposed new place of use of the Water Rights is within the service
area of Applicant in Hidalgo County, Texas, as it presently exists, or as it is

hereafter changed.





















3.  APPLICATION CONTACT INFORMATION (Instructions, Page. 9)

If the TCEQ needs additional information during the review of the application, who should be
contacted? Applicant may submit their own contact information if Applicant wishes to be the

point of contact.

First and Last Name; \corard W Fryer

Title: Attorney at Law

. Fryer & Hansen, PLLC
Organization Name: i

1352 W, Pecan Blvd.
Mailing Address:

City: McAllen State: Tc'xas

S5
Phone Number; D000
Fax Number: 95668 :

E-mail Addresszl

ZIP Code: ?501'4352

TCEQ-10214B (revised 01/23/2023) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report




3. APPLICATION CONTACT INFORMATION (Instructions, Page. 9)

If the TCEQ needs additional information during the review of the application, who should be
contacted? Applicant may submit their own contact information if Applicant wishes to be the
point of contact.

Carlos Lima
First and Last Name:

General Manager

Title:

Organization Name: Sharyland Water Supply Corpcration

Mailing Address: PO Box 1656

Clty: Mission State: Texas ZIP Code: 78573-0031

. 956) 585-6081
Phone Number: (856)

ESCIREh e (956) 585-5450

ot accres{

TCEQ-10214B (revised 01/23/2023) Water Rights Permitting Application Administrative Information Report














































































This diiversion point is currently authorized under COA 23-809; please update latitude/longitude.

2. Diversion Location (Instructions, Page 25)
a. On watercourse (USGS name): O Grande, Rio Grande Basin
b. Zip Code: 78576

c. Location of point: In the N/A Original Survey No. N/A

Abstract
No._NA . N/A County, Texas.

A copy of the deed(s) with the recording in{‘orﬁtan‘on from the county records must be
submitted describing tract(s) that include the diversion structure.

For diversion reaches, the Commission cannot grant an Applicant access to property that
the lf”pgdﬂcanr does not own or have consent or a legal right to access, the Applicant will be
req to provide deeds, or consent, or other d~cuments supporting a Iega right to use
the specific points when specific diversion points within the reach are utilized. Other
documents may include, but are not limited to a recorded easement, a land lease, a
contract, or a citation to the Applicant’s right to exercise eminent domain to acquire

e HCID #1 DIVERSION POINT

d. Point is at: 26.224192
e N, Longitud-98-449126

Provide Latitude and Longitude coordinates in decimal .degrees to at least six
decimal places

e. Indicate the method used to calenlate the location (evamples: Handheld GPS Device, GIS,
Mapping ProgramTCEQ Coordinates - Google mapping

f. }\’dap submitted must clearly identify each diversion point and/or reach. See instructions
age. 15.

g. If the Plan of Diversion is complicated and not readilvif discernable from looking atthe
map, attach additional sheets that fully explain the plan of diversion.

TCEQ-10214C (02/01/2022) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 14 of 23

































WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

October 17, 2024

DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN

&

WATER CONSERVATION PLAN



PART A.
Drought Contingency Plan - Sharyland WSC
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PART B.
Water Conservation Plan - Sharyland WSC

Table of Contents

Carlos Lima, Gene
P.O. Box 1868, Mi:

(956) 585-6081
ng Group: M

Gerardo Gracia

Operations Manag

Carlos Lima

d’#‘“ Date: 01 /71 zozy

¥ '

Sharyland WSC | Drought Contingency and Water Conservation Plan | Page 3



Section [: Declaration of Policy, Purpose, and Intent

In compliance with Texas Water Code Chapter 11 and Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 288,
the Plan is to be adopted with the intent of preserving the reliability and stability of public water
facilities while mitigating impacts of an emergency water shortage. The Plan prioritizes the protection
of public health, welfare, and safety through maintaining domestic water usage, sanitation services,
and fire protection. The Sharyland WSC hereby adg—*~ “-~ f-1~-sfm snmeelotiine s oo 3 ocit cnt oo o
the delivery and consumption of water.

Section II: Public Involvement

Sharyland WSC provides an opportunity for the pt
the Plan was provided by the SWSC by public not
regular meetings on the third (3r4) Thursday eac
membership and the general public and conform t

Section III: Public Education

Following adoption, continued education to inform customers of any changes to the Plan and to
continuously increase awareness of triggers, response measures, and importance of the Plan will be
provided by means of public notices and meetings, utility bill inserts, and over-the-counter handouts.
A copy of this Plan will be included as Section G in the Tariff and as necessary through alternative
means below:

[0 Social media posts
[ Press releases
[0 Other: Sharyland WSC website via direct link; www.sharylandwater.com

Section IV: Coordination with Regional Water Planning Group

The Sharyland WSC is located within the Region M
Sharyland WSC Drought Contingency Plan will be sh

Section V: Authorization

The General Manager of Sharyland WSC is aut
conservation stage and implement the correspondin;
General Manager of Sharyland WSC is authorized to
supply emergency response measures as outlined in

The provisions of this Plan may be amended, supple
a dulv called. noticed. and convened meeting of the (



Section VI: Application

The provisions of the Sharyland WSC DCP apply to al
services provided by Sharyland WSC. The terms “pe
individuals, corporations, partnerships, association:

The highest priority for water usage during all stag
safety by providing water for human consumptio:
alternative water sources are not available, the wate

Section VII: Definitions
For the purposes of this Plan, the following definitic

Aesthetic water use: water use for ornamental or 1

pools, and water gardens.

Commercial and institutional water use: water use

and non-profit establishments and governmental ¢
motels, restaurants, and office buildings.

Conservation: those practices, techniques, and tecl
reduce the loss or waste of water, improve the effici
and reuse of water so that a supply is conserved anc

Customer: any person, company, or organization usi

Domestic water use: water use for personal needs
drinking, bathing, heating, cooking, sanitation, or
institution.

Even number address: street addresses, box numbe:
6, or 8 and locations without addresses.



A1) ARAIAML W VWL RILAL G WWLALE VI I IW R D ) VY ILILLLL @ I LEIVIIAaVILY PUl VU dltel HavVILE UTTLL 21V LIIVLILTC
directing the repair of such leak(s); and
i) use of water from hydrants for construction purposes or any other purposes other than fire
fighting.
0dd numbered address: street addresses, box numbers, or rural postal route numbers ending in 1, 3,
5,7,0r9,

Push-Water: water required to fill the canal in order to convey the actual water used by water utilities
to produce potable drinking water.

Section VIII: Criteria for Initiation and Termination of
Drought Response Stages

The General Manager or his or her designee shall
on a monthly basis and shall determine when conc
stage of the Plan. Notification will be made thr
designated Sharyland WSC representative will n
have been eased due to lessening of drought cond

The triggering criteria described below are based
in the Falcon-Amistad Reservoirs as reported by t
on the municipal system capacity. The stages of t
the conditions listed as triggering events have cea.
Any one of the triggers listed below may cause t



Table 1: Demand, Supply and Emergency Triggers

TRIGGER ACTION

Water demand reaches or exceeds eighty ~ Sharyland WSC may enact Stage Two
five percent (85%) of delivery capacity for water restrictions

three (3) consecutive days (currently 18.7

MGD)

Water demand reaches or exceeds ninety  gharyl
percent (90%) of delivery capacity for three Thfe'g me\?ﬁ;&%f snact Stage
DEMAND (3) consecutive days (currently 19.8 MGD)

TRIGGERS

Water demand reaches or exceeds ninety
five percent (95%) of defivery capacity for  —naviand WSC may enact Stage Four

three (3) consecutive days (currently 20.9 WaferTestction,

MGD)

Water demand reaches or exceeds one Sharyland WSC may enact Stage Five
hundred percent (100%) of delivery watgrestrictions y g

capacity at any time (currently 22.0 MGD)

STAGE ONE WATER RESTRICTIONS AT ALL TIMES (100% to 40.01%) UNLESS:

Reservoir levels of Amistad/Falcon reach  gharyland WSC may enact Stage
forty percent (40%) of capacity Tworz.fater restricti ozs 9

Reservoir levels of Amistad/Falcon reach  gharyland WSC may enact Stage
thirty percent (30%) of capacity Threrg water restrictiﬁms J
SUPPLY

TRIGGERS Reservoir levels of Amistad/Falcon reach :
2 Sharyland WSC may enact Staae Four
twenty percent (20%) of capacity watg restrictions y

Reservoir levels of Amistad/Falcon reach Sharyland WSC mav en.
fiteen percent (15%) of capacity Fiverzvater raiatri ctior!:s

| Reservoir levels of Amistad/Falcon reach The GM and/or by a Hida

ten percent (10%) and/or by Hidalgo

S |SHelS o8 County Order including but not limited to O_rder. Shalyla_nc! WSC w
ililclc: 8 water system outage, equipment failure, Six water restrictions to re

supply source contamination and as use to levels deemed nec

directed by the General Manager (GM). maintain safe potable wat

Section IX: Drought Response Stages

; or his/her designee, shall monitor water supply and/or demand conditions on
iccordance with the triggering criteria set forth in Section VIII of this Plan, shall
d, moderate, severe, critical, emergency or water shortage condition exists and
ollowing notification procedures:

Sharyland WSC | Drought Contingency and Water Conservation Plan | Page 7



Notification
otification of the Pv

The General Manage!

TCEQ (required when mandatory restrictions
Hospitals and Dialysis Centers,
Any entity that uses over 1,000,000 gallons of v

The Sharyland WSChasan emergency conservatior
shortage and/ or emergency conditions. A brief
below.

Stage One: Voluntary Conservation

Voluntary conservation is the first stage of the co:
stored in Amistad and Falcon Reservoirs are cons:
and is always in force unless a higher stage is requ
is requested to voluntarily limit the amount of w:
necessary for health, business, and irrigation. Noti:
Manager through appropriate circulars, television,
her discretion.

Sharyland WSC | Drought €

e One, the public
aount absolutely
:n by the General
'r media at his or

ition Plan | Page 8



Stage Two: Mandatory Compliance Water Alerts

During Stage Two, the U.S. combined water levels of Amistad and Falcon Reservoi
capacity low of 40%. At this point, Sharyland WSC will initiate a system-wide we
goal of two (2%). The following restrictions shall apply to all persons:

Schedule: (see Watering Schedule Map - Exhibit A).



Stage Three: Mandatory Compliance Water Warning

During Stage Three, the U.S. combined water levels of Amistad and Falcon R«
storage capacity low of 30%. At this point, Sharyland WSC will initiate a syste:
reduction goal of three (3%). All water restriction elements of Stage Two shall rema:

shall be prohibited, except bet
se fountains or structures witl

g of golf fairways areas sh:
ys between 7:00 p.m. to 9:00
reclaimed water, well water, o1

f water are defined as waste of -

gation water to run off into a ¢
)air a controllable leak;
*walks, driveways, parking ar

tn allawviata immadiata fira ha



Stage Four: Mandatory Compliance Water Shortages

During Stage Four, the U.S. combined water levels of Amistad and Falcon Re
storage capacity low of 20%. At this point, Sharyland WSC will initiate a syster
reduction goal of four (4%). All restriction elements of Stage Three shall remain
Four except that:

B b o Bealm s (o YAT .t /L 30 wK_ T fofa AN



Stage Five: Mandatory Compliance Water Shortage Emergency

During Stage Five, the U.S. combined water levels of Amistad and Falcon Reservoirs
reach a storage capacity low of 15%. At this point, Sharyland WSC will initiate a
system-wide water use reduction goal of five (5%). All elements of Stage Four shall
remain in effect in Stage Five except that:

mption will incur a conservz

{s can be found in Exhibit B.

tingency and Water Conservati



Stage 6: Water Allocation

During Stage Six, the U.S. combined water levels
reach a storage capacity low of 10%. At this pc
system-wide water use reduction goal of six (6%)
Stage Five restrictions shall remain in effect in St:

wIe ILIOVIVL

fee of

A summary of cc

Additionally, under a
health, safety, and w-
the following prioriti
uses. The priority lisi

Priorit

Priorit

Priorit

Priorit, . ______________

Priority 5 - Schools

Priority 6 - Commercial

Priority 7 - Industrial

Priority 8 - Recreation/Aesthetics

e & & o o o

Section X: Additional Water Sources and Push-Water

The Sharyland WSC will take necessary measures to acquire an additional water source such as
adjoining water suppliers and reservoirs. However, during a case of severe drought, though rare, water
utilities may need to pay for push-water. Push-water is the irrigation district’s method to fill the canal

W, . USSR _ S



Section XI: Review Committee — Formation, Powers, & Duties

Upon approval of this Drought Contingency Plan, the General Manager will establish a Review
Committee to review hardship and special cases involving customers, persons, or property utilizing
the Sharyland WSC'’s water that cannot abide by the provisions of this Plan. The Review Committee
will consist of the Corporation's General Manager, Water Operatlons Manager, Planning Manager

Tivmarnaial Awmalirnt awd NEEAn MMamacas Mhc Mamawel MMawmacae el ha a2l AL o . _Cal - N

pirectors are rinait.

Section XII: Variances

The General Manager, or his/her designee, may, in wi
uses otherwise prohibited under this Plan if it is dets
cause an emergency condition adversely affecting

public or the person requesting such variance and if

a. Compliance with this Plan cannot be technica
supply shortage or other condition for which

h Alternative mathnde ran he imnlamantad w



irring prior to the

the next regularly

,an appeal can be

yrotest is received

3oard of Directors
at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. The decisions of the Board ot Directors are final.

Section XIII: Violations, Penalties, and Enforcement

a. No person shall knowingly or intentionally allow the use of water from the Sharyland WSC’s
system for residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural, governmental, or any other purpose
in a manner contrary to any provisions of this Plan.

b. Any person or customer who violates this Plan will be issued a warning on the first offense.
Each day that anyone or more of the provisions of this Plan are violated will constitute a
separate offense. If a customer receives a notice of violation for two or more distinct violations
in any one (1) day period, the General Manager will, upon due notice, be authorized to

er's meter at the customer's exj
r's meter until the Corporation
lisconnections, water service wi
nt has been paid.

1st & 2nd Fee 3rd Fee+

$50 $100
$100 $200
$150 $300
$200 $400

$250 $500



ill be prepared in
, the address, the

or originates will
~ that he/she did
or minor children

n

Stage 5 Stage6  Units
Residential $1.00 15000 10,000 5,000 j per 106-01@5
Commercial $1.00 50,000 35,000 20,000 per 1000/gals
Institutional > $0.25 $0.50 $0.75 per 1000/gals

Sharyland WSC | Drought Contingency and Water Conservation Plan | Page 16






PART B.
Water Conservation Plan - Sharyland WSC

Section I. System Profile

Sharyland Water Supply Corporation ('SWSC")
supply corporation, operating under the laws of tt
potable water supply to rural residents in centra
Convenience and Necessity Number (CCN) 10
approximately 133 square miles and is contiguous
The SWSC also, serves the City of Alton, Texas
community of McCook, Texas.

The system presently serves 22,078 - meter conr



Section II. Water Conservation Targets and Goals

SWSC’s 2019 to 2023 historical average per capita water demand is 140 gallons per capita per day
(GPCD), which is well below the Region M Water Planning Group’s 2026 regional projections and
strives to be one of the lowest in the Rio Grande Valley. SWSC will engage in conservation efforts
to maintain this characteristically low GPCD over the next ten years, in order to maintain a 140

plant to the customer is crucial in reducing the overall GPCD water loss. These m:
SWSC maintain a water loss average of less than 10 GPCD over the course ofthe nex
even as our system grows, and we continue to renew our aging assets. SWSCis con:
water loss reduction goals and will continue to monitor water loss as required.

Section IIIl. Raw Water Metering

All meters that measure the amount of raw water received at each water trea
be maintained within an accuracy level of + - 5%. This requirement is also stated
raw water suppliers.

Section IV. Treated Water Metering

All water service connections shall be metered and maintained by the SWSC. The use of AMI and
analytical software such as READy Manager from Kamstrup, SWSC will be able to detect real-time
high water use to better serve customers and conserve water. Additional information on metering
policies is contained in the SWSC Tariff. The SWSC will continue its meter maintenance policy of
testing, repairing and/or replacement of all meters that do not meet AWWA standards.

Section V. Leak Detection and Unaccounted for Water

The SWSC Mater Readers are trained in the detection of water leaks as well as utilizing innovative



Section VI. Public Education / Water Conservation

The SWSC will continue to provide water conservation materials to its customers through handouts
and by providing a copy of the Tariff to all new customers and include a copy of the Conservation
Plan via email or postal mail upon request.

Section VII. Water Rate

The SWSC will maintain its current inclining rate schedule for all users of the sy
water conservation.

Section VIII. Records Management

The SWSC will continue to manage its records with a web-based system |
Logics that allows for the segregation of water sales and uses intc
Additionally, the READy Manager software defines and categorizes the
and classifies them in specific areas such as residential single-family
commercial, industrial, and institutional. Our water distribution sys
Geographical Information System (GIS) that incorporates the Environn
Research Institute (ESRI) ArcGIS Online and related applications to re
SWSC’s entire distribution infrastructure.

Section IX. Wholesale Water Supply Contracts

The SWSC does not provide Wholesale water to any individuals or e
time.

Section X. Total Power Outage Event

Power Outage: None >12hrs >24hrs >48hrs >72h
WTPs PSI: Normal <65 PSI <55 PSI <45 PSI <35 F
System Storage: =~ Normal <65 % <55 % <45 % <35¢
Response: Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage
Conservation: Voluntary 2% 3% 4 % 5%

Goal: Reduction in water use or to the level of water consumption to that amoun
will provide adequate water to protect and preserve public health, welfare,
minimize the adverse impacts of low water pressures and supply shortages duri
svstem nower outage until normal svstem conditions resume.



Section XI. Plan Enforcement

The General Manager, and staff, shall enforce the D

Conservation Plan with the authority of the Board «

(%-W-f?é

\/ General M’anager

X CONSERVATION PLAN WAS ADOPTED BY
ETING HELD ON OCTOBER 17, 2024. THIS
) WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION’S TARIFF
Y AS REQUIRED.

\W

Secretary-Treasurer




President, Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO:

Secretary, Board of Directors

by directed to implement, administer, and enforce
Water Conservation Plan.

t immediately upon its passage.

3 OF THE Sharyland Water Supply Corporation, ON

P O

@eneral Marfager c



From: Gerardo Gracia

To: Sandra Gonzalez

Cc: Carlos Lima

Subject: FW: Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Drought Contingency Plan - October 2024 - Updated through
the Hidalgo County Judge"s Office

Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 4:09:28 PM

Attachments: im 1.0n
RE Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Drought Contingency Plan - October 2024 - Updated through

Importance: High

FYl as per TCEQ request.

Let me know ifyou have any questions.

WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

Gerardo Gracia, CPM, WO
Operations Manager

P.O. Box 1868

Mission, TX 78573-0031

T 956-585-6081 / C 956-391-9374 / E_

www.sharylandwater.com

This message may contain information that is confidential. The information is intended solely
for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, your disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If this message has been sent
to you in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail. Thank you.

Sharyland WSC is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

From: Kevin Smith <Kevin.Smith@twdb.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Gerardo Gracia [

Subject: Re: Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Drought Contingency Plan - October 2024
- Updated through the Hidalgo County Judge's Office

Mr. Gracia,
Will forward this to the Region M consultant. Thank you!

Kevin

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:56 AM




To: Kevin Smith <Kevin.Smith@twdb.texas.gov>

Cc: Kristin Wang <kristin.wang@tceg.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Drought Contingency Plan - October 2024
- Updated through the Hidalgo County Judge's Office

] External: Beware of links/attachments.

Correction: one sent in April, not two; the other sent in September as explained below.

Please excusethe inconvenience.

Thank you,

b e Sy =5
” o
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

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:54 AM

To: kevin.smith@twdb.texas.gov

Cc: Kristin Wang <kristin.wang@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Drought Contingency Plan- October 2024
- Updated through the Hidalgo County Judge's Office

Importance: High

Hello Kevin,
Attached you will find an updated Sharyland WSC 1080033 2024 Drought Contingency
Plan and Water Conservation Plan (DCP-WCP) with Resolution. The updated DCP was



coordinated by the Hidalgo County Judge’s Office through a granted extension by TCEQ
in efforts to generalize the drought contingency plans across the county.

Please disregard the previous two submitted back in April of this year as well as the one
sent for September of this year. The only upcate for October 2024 was the conservation
fees/units and the Financial Analyst added to the review committee. Everything else
including the Water Conservation Planremained the same. Please excuse any
inconvenience as we have been continuously working with the Hidalgo Count Judge’s
Office.

Our water conservation efforts continue to collaborate with our Region M Planning
Group.

Should you have any question, call medirect at 956-391-9374.

Regards,

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:47 PM

To: kevin.smith@twdb.texas.gov

Subject: RE: Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Water Conservation and Drought
Contingency Plan - 2024 - Updated through the Hidalgo County Judge's Office

Importance: High




Hello Kevin,

Attached you will find an updated Sharyland WSC 1080033 signed 2024 Drought
Contingency Plan and Water Conservation Plan (DCP-WCP) with Resolution. The
updated DCP was coordinated by the Hidalgo County Judge’s Office through a granted
extension by TCEQ in efforts to generalize the drought contingency plans across the
county.

Please disregard the previous one submitted back in April of this year.

Our water conservation efforts continue to collaborate with our Region M Planning
Group.

Should you have any question, call me direct at 956-391-9374.

Regards,

Sharyland/

WATER SUPPLY COR ?()R,\‘l 10N

Gerardo Gracia, CPM, WO
Operations Manager

P.O. Box 1868

Mission, TX 78573-0031

T 956-585-6081 / C 956-391-9374 / E _
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 4:56 PM

To: kevin.smith@twdb.texas.gov

Subject: Region M Planning - Sharyland WSC 1080033 Water Conservation and Drought Contingency
Plan - 2024 - Updated - "Five Year Plan Submittal"

Importance: High

Hello Kevin,



As discussed, please see the attached Sharyland WSC 1080033 updated 2024 Water
Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan and signed resolution as required to submit
every five years.

Our water conservation efforts continue to coordinate with our Region M Planning
Group.

Should you have any question, call me direct at 956-391-9374.
Great talking to you Kevin!

Regards,

WAIER SUFFLY CORPFORATION

Gerardo Gracia, CPM, WO
Operations Manager

P.O. Box 1868

Mission, TX 78573-0031

T 956-585-6081 / F 956-585-5450 / E_

www.sharylandwater.com

This message may contain information that is confidential. The information is intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, your disclosure, copying, disiribution or use of’
the contents of this message is prohibited. If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify
the sender by return e-mail. Thank you.

Sharyland WSC is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
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Attested:

Mark A. Mosele
Secretary-Treasyre
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